



Farzad Ghasemzadeh

The expert in charge of coordination of the general administration of the directorate at Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality

PhD: Entrepreneurship Islamic Azad University

Personal Information

Age: 49 Years
Gender: Male
Location: Tehran
Marital Status: Married
Military Service Status: Completed

Contact Details

Phone: 09122040617
Mobile: 09122040617
Email: ghasemzadehinfo@gmail.com
Address: Tehran - Narmak
LinkedIn: [Page link](#)

Expience & Salary

Work Experience: 25 Years
Salary Expectation: Above 35 Million Tomans

Last Update: 23 November 2022

Reference ID: JV-59540528

Work Experience

The expert in charge of coordination of the general administration of the directorate

Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran October 2021 until now (11 months)

Head of the Center

Universal Science and Research Center Azerbaijan August 2019 until now (3 years and 1 month)

International Affairs Advisor

Iran Ashiqlari house Iran Tehran July 2016 until now (6 years and 2 months)

Head of the Academy

Georgian International Academy of Sciences Georgia May 2016 until now (6 years and 4 months)

CEO planning consultant

Tehran Municipal Sports Organization Iran Tehran October 2020 until October 2021 (1 year)

Human Resources Manager

Tehran Municipal Sports Organization Iran Tehran October 2020 until October 2021 (1 year)

Statistics and information expert

Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran June 2018 until October 2020 (2 years and 4 months)

Head of International Branch in Georgia

Payame Noor University Georgia September 2015 until December 2020 (4 years and 3 months)

Advisor of Sarmaye Bank

Sarmaye Bank Iran Tehran August 2018 until October 2019 (1 year and 2 months)

Consultant

Mughan Bank of Azarbaijan Iran Tehran August 2018 until October 2019 (1 year and 2 months)

Director of Coordination and Communications of the General Directorate of the Presidency

Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran June 2015 until June 2018 (3 years)

International affairs consultant

Bank Shahr Iran Tehran September 2017 until March 2018 (6 months)

Cultural and artistic director of the 9th region and the head of Roish Cultural Center

Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran December 2014 until June 2015 (1 year and 6 months)

International affairs consultant

Atie Shahr Investment Company (Shahr Bank) Iran Tehran July 2013 until August 2014 (1 year and 1 month)

The President of Kar Cultural Center

Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran May 2012 until December 2014 (1 year and 7 months)

Director of visual arts and museum affairs

Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran June 2009 until May 2012 (2 years and 11 months)

Director of the museum, Dr. Sandouzi

Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran June 2008 until May 2011 (2 years and 11 months)

The expert in charge of coordination of the general administration of the directorate
Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran June 2007 until June 2008 (11 months)

Director of the Eshraq Cultural Center Library October 2006 until June 2007 (8 months)
Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran

Executive Vice President and Scientific Cooperation of Tehran Cultural Studies Center
Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality March 2006 until October 2006 (7 months)
Iran Tehran

Coordination and planning assistant of south district administration office
Art and Cultural organization of Tehran Municipality October 2004 until March 2006 (1 year and 5 months)
Iran Tehran

Director of Khazaneh Cultural Center October 2004 until December 2006 (1 year and 2 months)
Art and Cultural organization of Tehran Municipality Iran Tehran

Director of Mehrabad Cultural Center June 2001 until October 2004 (3 years and 4 months)
Tehran Municipality Cultural and Art Organization Iran Tehran

Informatics manager of Khavaran Cultural Center June 2000 until June 2001 (1 year)
Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran

Responsible for computer training December 1998 until June 2000 (2 years and 6 months)
Cultural and artistic organization of Tehran municipality Iran Tehran

Education

PhD – Entrepreneurship 2017 – 2022
Islamic Azad University

PhD – Political science – International Relations 2008 – 2015
Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences

Master – Entrepreneurship 2013 – 2016
University of Tehran

Master – MBA 2003 – 2005
College of eCommerce USA

Bachelor – English translation 2010 – 2014
Islamic Azad University

Associate – Computer science 1995 – 2000
Islamic Azad University

Training Courses

Trainer training course with the aim of assessing, evaluating and selecting applicants for membership in the internal trainers' club
Course Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Duration: 16 2018

Experience writing and experience mining

Experience writing and experience mining
Course Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Duration: 4 2017

Human resource management for non-human resource managers Mahan Institute
Course Duration: 24 2015

Soft power in Iran's cultural and civilization field
Course Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Duration: 4 2015

Analytical thinking
Course Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Duration: 8 2014

Familiarity with the general rules of contracts
Course Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Duration: 4 2014

Examining the status of public law contracts
Course Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Duration: 4 2014

Strategic thinking
Course Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Duration: 8 2014

The second national conference to improve the quality of cultural works, products and activities Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Course Duration: 16 2013

ICDL Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Course Duration: 58 2009

Strategic management
Course Education and Development Unit of Cultural and Artistic Organization of Tehran Municipality
Duration: 40 2007

Languages

English | Upper Intermediate Turkish | Advanced

Software

MathType | Advanced Microsoft Access | Advanced Microsoft Excel | Advanced

Microsoft One Note | Advanced Microsoft Powerpoint | Advanced

Microsoft Project | Advanced Microsoft Visio | Advanced Microsoft Word | Advanced

Projects & Academic experiences

Representative of Payam Noor University of Iran in Georgia 2015

Representative of Payam Noor University of Iran in Ukraine 2017

Representative of Islamic Azad University in Georgia 2016

Representative of Tehran University of Medical Sciences in Georgia 2016

| | |
|---|------|
| Representative of Gilan University of Medical Sciences in Georgia | 2016 |
| Representative of Semnan University of Medical Sciences in the field of CIS | 2016 |
| Representative of Shahid Beheshti University in Georgia | 2016 |
| Representative of Urmia University of Medical Sciences in Georgia | 2016 |
| Representative of Ardabil University of Medical Sciences in Georgia | 2016 |
| Representative of Aras International Campus of Tehran University in CIS Countries | 2018 |
| Representative of the Russian State Social University (RSSU) | 2011 |
| Representative of the Nizhny Novgorod State Technical University | 2017 |
| Representative of Taras Shevchenko University of Kyiv, Ukraine | 2011 |
| Representative of the National Medical University of Ukraine | 2011 |
| Representative of Kharkiv Karazin National University of Ukraine | 2016 |
| Representative of the National Aviation University of Ukraine | 2017 |
| Representative of the Institute of Oriental Studies of the National Academy of Sciences of Azerbaijan | 2011 |
| Representative of the Institute of Geography of the National Academy of Sciences of Azerbaijan | 2011 |
| Representative of the Institute of Economics of the National Academy of Sciences of Azerbaijan | 2011 |
| Representative of Azerbaijan State University of Economics | 2011 |
| Representative of Azerbaijan State University of Technology | 2011 |
| Representative of Azerbaijan University of Architecture and Construction | 2011 |
| Representative of Azerbaijan Eco Energy International Academy | 2016 |
| Representative of the History Institute of Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences | 2011 |
| Representative of the Philosophy Institute of Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences | 2011 |
| Representative of Odlar Yordi University of Azerbaijan | 2016 |
| Representative of Khazar University of Azerbaijan | 2018 |
| Exclusive representative of the University of Georgia | 2016 |
| Exclusive representative of Tbilisi Teaching University | 2016 |
| Exclusive representative of David Tivildiani Medical University of Georgia | 2017 |
| Representative of Tbilisi State Medical University | 2016 |
| Representative of Ilia State University of Georgia | 2017 |
| Representative of Caucasus International University of Georgia | 2017 |
| Representative of New Vision University of Georgia | 2017 |
| Representative of Open University of Georgia | 2017 |

| | |
|--|------|
| Representative of the Near East University of Northern Cyprus | 2016 |
| Exclusive representative of National Lewis University of Poland | 2016 |
| Head of the international campus of Semnan University of Medical Sciences in Georgia | 2022 |
| Head of the Eurasian Office of Ares International Campus of Tehran University in Georgia | 2022 |
| Membership in the organizing council of the third conference on environmental planning and management of the University of Tehran's Faculty of Environment | 2013 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the National Explorer Plan (student, worthy entrepreneur of tomorrow) | 2013 |
| Membership in the organizing council of Tadbir and Trade Conference | 2013 |
| Membership in the council for holding the first specialized conference on brand rights in Iran | 2013 |
| Membership in the sales management conference holding council | 2014 |
| Membership in the insurance business conference and festival council | 2014 |
| Membership in the council for holding a conference on new employment and investment opportunities | 2014 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the International Conference on Management, Economics and Human Sciences of Georgia | 2016 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the International Conference on Engineering, Science and Technology of Georgia | 2016 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the Third International Conference on Architecture and Urbanism in Germany - Berlin | 2016 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the International Conference on Management, Economics and Accounting Germany-Berlin | 2016 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the International Conference on Research in Science and Technology in Germany - Berlin | 2016 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the International Conference on Humanities and Social Sciences in Germany - Berlin | 2016 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the 5th Russian International Conference on Management, Economics and Accounting | 2016 |
| Membership in the Policy Council of the Russian International Science and Technology Conference - St. Petersburg | 2016 |
| Membership in the scientific committee of the international conference of psychology, educational sciences - Torbat Heydarieh University | 2016 |

Papers & Books

| | |
|--|------|
| Explaining and designing the process of internationalization of higher education with a mixed approach | 2021 |
| Designing the internationalization model of Iran's higher education | 2019 |
| The role of culture in the development of international relations of the Islamic Republic of Iran with an emphasis on the Shanghai Security Treaty | 2012 |
| A comparative study of the approach of Iran and Turkey to the Caucasus region | 2012 |

| | |
|---|------|
| Examining Iran-Azerbaijan relations in the light of ECO Economic Cooperation Organization | 2013 |
| The role of culture in public diplomacy | 2014 |
| The role of culture in the development of international relations of the Islamic Republic of Iran with an attitude towards ECO Economic Cooperation Organization | 2013 |
| Investigating the position of ECO in the development of regional relations | 2014 |
| The impact of globalization on metropolises from a cultural, political and economic point of view | 2014 |
| Determining the place of culture in theories of international relations and foreign policy | 2013 |
| The role of culture in foreign policy and the international arena | 2013 |
| The role of culture in the development of Iran's foreign relations | 2013 |
| The effect of good governance on the development of intellectual capital | 2013 |
| Studying the development indicators of human resource management in urban management | 2015 |
| Translation of the book Solving Organizational Problems Using Financial Techniques (Clinical Approaches), written by Dr. Hossein Mohammadpour Zarandi, from Farsi to Azerbaijani. | 2014 |
| The Social Entrepreneur's Playbook Written by: Ian G. MacMillan & James D. Tahompson, English to Farsi translation | 2015 |
| The role of urban management in the development of entrepreneurship | 2015 |

Volunteer activities

| | |
|--|------|
| Secretary of the Artist Doctors Club | 2008 |
| Secretary of the Artist Nurses Club | 2008 |
| Secretary of the Artist Engineers Club | 2008 |
| Secretary of the Art Workers Club | 2008 |
| Secretary of Iran Entrepreneurs Club | 2013 |
| Secretary of the first cultural and artistic festival of the country's medical society | 2009 |
| Secretary of the first art and health conference | 2013 |
| Secretary of the cultural and artistic festival of Iranian ethnic groups | 2014 |

About Me

I am highly accomplished and Self-motivated Professional in international relations, network building and administration. I have great interpersonal and leadership skills which allow me to effectively lead and contribute in a dynamic and a multicultural team environment that adheres to process - oriented, configuration-managed development. Additionally I am highly qualified in teaching, education and academic research, with proven professional experience spanning over a decade, of which major experience was gained while working in foreign companies/organizations educational and training organizations of CIS and Western countries system . I am committed and hard-working who always rises to a challenge. In addition to strong communication skills, I am team player who can also work independently. I demonstrate advanced problem-solving skills and thrive under pressure. My leadership skills, drive, in-depth knowledge, experience and ambition ensure that I remain an invaluable asset to org